Box 522
Carlsbad, New Mexico
December 4, 1935

¥Mr. D. D. Bodie
Empire Gas & Fuel Company
Hobba, NWew Mexico

Dear ¥r. Bodie:

This is in conneotion with the locations of your
State C-1 and State C-3 wells, in the SW! of See. 16, T.
2l S., R. 36 E., Zunice rield,

The Notice of Intention to Drill New “ells on your
State C-1 and State C-3, show these wells to be.located in
the NEiSW. of Sec. 16, which would be the same 40-sore unit:
This, as you know, 1s not in accordsnce with the rules and
regulations of the (il Conservation Comrission.

The footage description of your State C-1, (according
to the Notice of Indention to Drill New Well), is 2310' N. of
the S. line and 2310' E, of the W. line of the Swl. This should
read 2310' N. of the S. line and 330'.E. of the i, line.

in order to keep my records straight, will you kindly
submit a letter suthorizing me to change the footage deseription
of your State C-1 well?

Very truly yours,

®JV:t

Fe Jo Vesely,
State 0il & Gas Inspector,



